
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: April 11, 2022 

 

TO:    ALL DEPARTMENT HEADS  

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

   

FROM:   LYDIA N. MARTINEZ, CITY CLERK 

 

RE:    BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE-FY 2022-2023 

 

 

The attached Budget Meeting schedule has been revised to include the following 

changes: 

 

The Public Hearings re: Board of Education/Library scheduled for April 21, 2022 has 

been rescheduled to Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. located at City Hall, 45 

Lyon Terrace in the City Council Chambers.  

 

The Offices of the City Attorney/Registrar of Voters scheduled for April 27, 2022 has 

been rescheduled to Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom/Teleconference.  

 

The Chief Administrative Office (CAO) scheduled for April 20, 2022 has been 

rescheduled to Thursday, April 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom/Teleconference. The 

Dial-in information is listed on top of the attached schedule. 

 

The General Budget Discussion/Legislative Department scheduled for Tuesday, May 

3, 2022 to be held via Zoom/Teleconference has been changed to be in-person located at 

the Margaret E. Morton Government Center, 999 Broad Street in Conference 

Rooms A, B & C at 6:00 p.m.  

 

There are no other changes to the schedule at this time. 
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